CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS
NEW YORK

May 16, 2022

TO: City Council
FROM: Mayor Robert M. Restaino

SUBJECT: CHANGE ORDER #1 - $15,300.00
EMERGENCY DEMOLITION OF 911 ROBBINS DRIVE

On February 14, 2022, the Parks Department building at 911 Robbins Drive collapsed and it was
necessary to solicit quotes for the emergency demolition. Regional Environmental Demolition was the lowest
responsible bid at a cost of $62,222.00.

It was necessary for the City to halt the emergency demolition as it pursued the proper insurance
damage claim. These delays resulted in a net cost increase of $15,300.00, bringing the new contract total to
$77,522.00. Funding is available through Capital Account Code for City Buildings H1315.

Will the Council vote to so approve and authorize the Mayor to execute a change order in a form
acceptable to the Corporation Counsel?

Respectfully submitted,

Mayor Robert M. Restaino

Anthony Restaino, City Administrator

Funding Approval:

Daniel Morello, City Controller

Bax Myles Tompkins Zajac Spanbauer




